

[organization name]

Appendix 1 – Record for Temperature and Humidity Control

Month:			Year:			
Day	Temperature		Location	Humidity		Time
	Minimum (°C)	Maximum (°C)		Minimum (%)	Maximum (%)	
1.						
2.						
3.						
4.						
5.						
6.						
7.						
8.						
9.						
10.						
11.						
12.						
13.						
14.						
15.						
16.						
17.						
18.						
19.						
20.						
21.						
22.						
23.						
24.						
25.						

Commented [AES1]: You should use this record to register the temperature and humidity in the location.

Commented [AES2]: You should include here information about the location where you are performing the measurements.

Commented [AES3]: Write in the required temperature or

Commented [AES4]: Write in the name of the person who

Commented [AES5]: Write here the time when you perform

Commented [AES6]: Write here the time when you perform

[organization name]

26.						
27.						
28.						
29.						
30.						
31.						

[job title]
[name]

[signature]

Commented [AES7]: Only necessary if the Procedure for Document and Record Control prescribes that paper documents must be signed.